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LIST OF ADDENDUM ITEMS 
 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS:  THIS ADDENDUM #2 FORMS A PART OF THE REQUEST 
FOR PROPOSAL 17-014, COMMUNITY CENTER AV PROJECT, AND MODIFIES THE 
ORIGINAL VERSION AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
 
ITEM 1  
 
RFI #2 
 

1. Bid bond, what is the % required for the bid bond with this bid? 5% 
2. On Page 1, 2, 6 & 9, what are the exact license requirements OR is just a business license 

for GA required, NOT a contractor’s license? Bidders must be licensed contractors with 
the Georgia Board of Electrical Contractors and/or the Georgia Board of Residential & 
General Contractors 

3. Are alternates accepted for the equipment list provided? Alternates may be submitted 
before the cut off for questions, but they must be approved by the city to be used in the 
bid.  

4. There was a mention of the R-5 deadline is November 3 at the pre-bid meeting, can you 
provide more details of what the R-5 is exactly? After reading the RFP, we are certain of 
the details of the R-5 and what it entails. The cut off for questions is Thursday November 
3, 2016 at noon. 

5. After reviewing the site conditions, please provide some more specific locations for 
where each of the displays and the projector motorized screen are to be mounted. There 
are windows at the proposed locations. The location of the proposed equipment will be 
instructed by the city in the field before installation.  

6. Since, this is a divisible room project, is this system design to incorporate one large 
room/ 3 divisible rooms only or other room configurations?  Also, is there a requirement 
for room division contacts to tell the control system if the room divider is closed? The 
room dividers are being removed. The room will be one large room.  

7. Is a Bid bond required for this project? Yes 
8. There are inputs in the equipment list for 3 wall plate type computer(HDMI/VGA) inputs, 

but no wall mounted Crestron DM-TX-200C-2G transmitters. Are they required, and if 
not what sources are used then? Crestron DM-TX-200-C-2G are required QTY: 3  

9. There are 4K resolution products that are included in this design, however the Crestron 
DM-RMC-SCALER-C’ and the Projector specified are not 4K, please clarify. 4K 
resolution is not a requirement 1080P is sufficient  

10. There are 2 Extron amplifiers listed in the parts list, please clarify that the amp model is 
the 70v version(60-1302-01). Confirmed  

11. Please clarify the Samsung Blu-Ray 4K model # because there are a number of models 
that have a wide range of pricing. BD-J5700ZA Samsung  

12. Please provide additional information on the Middle Atlantic 3 bay credenza, because 
this does not provide enough detail for the manufacturer to provide a custom price for it. 

C5-FF27-3  C5 Series Frame, 3 Bay, 27" Deep 1 
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C5-VENT3-BK  C5 Black Vent 1 

C5K3A1SSTNAZP001  Pre-Configured TLAM Wood Kit, Napa for C5-FF27-3, locks and 
handles included 

1 

   

 

13. There should be an antenna distribution for the Shure wireless microphone system, but do 
not see it listed, can you clarify? Antenna system will be required. Contractor responsible 
for providing fully functional system. 

14. Who is the consultant, and is there a requirement for a consultant checkout?  What is the 
rack and stack lab test? This is an internal term we use just means we program the system 
offsite, note system must be programmed to functionality and approved by the city prior 
to completion. Croy Engineering is the consultant and will be inspecting the project along 
with The City of Smyrna. 

15. Are there one line diagrams of how this system is to operate? No 
16.  How long is the training and who is to be included in this training? The City of Smyrna 

and Croy Engineering will be included in the training. The training will be required to 
last as long as it takes for the client to feel comfortable with the system. 

17. What does the $5000.00 contingency cover? This is to be used at the discretion of the city 
in the event of a design change or if they wish to purchase additional equipment. 
Whatever money is remaining at the end of the project will be returned to the city in the 
form of a deductive change order. 

18. There are 20 speakers to be provided, how many go into each of the 3 rooms? The three 
rooms are in the process of being converted into one. The dividers are going to be 
removed.  

19. What is the Plenum SP1000 cable used for? DM Connectivity  
20. Is a submittal required for this installation? Shop Drawings, Cut Sheets and design will 

be required to be submitted before installation.  
21. Is the intent that all audio/visual equipment is to reside in the 3 bay credenza? Yes 
22. Based on the Pre-Bid meeting that was conducted, it “appears” that the bid is to include 

all electrical for this project to make this a “turnkey job”.  If that is the case, then please 
clarify the specifics of this requirements and if we are to provide 110v connections at the 
projector, equipment cabinet, and display as well as the junction boxes.  The contractor 
will be required to install all necessary electrical work to make the project work correctly.  

23. The RFP equipment list is calling out 3 ea. Crestron Digital Media Input Card DMC-4K-
C-DSP-HDCP2. Normally these cards connect to a Crestron transmitter either on wall or 
mounted under table. Below are some example part numbers. Please let us know if 
transmitters are client provided or if they were omitted from equipment list. DM-TX-4K-
100-C-1G, DM-TX-4K-202-C? DM-TX-200-C-2G 

24. Can a functionality statement be provided to explain AV equipment list/design? No 
 
 


